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August 12, 2009
By Hand

Hon. Donald C. Pogue

U.S. Court of International Trade
One Federal Plaza

New York, New York 10278-0001

Re: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. v. Kirtsaeng
08 Civ. 7834 (DCP)

Dear Judge Pogue:

We are attorneys for plaintiff in the above
action. We received telephone notice from the Court that
the new trial date would be October 28, 2009.

We respectfully request that the trial date be
moved to any day during the week of November 2, 2009, or,
1f necessary, the week of November 9, 2009. The reason for
our request is that my associate, who has been working on
the action, will be away the last week of October.

If Your Honor is not available either of those

weeks in November, we would prefer to keep the October 28,
2009 trial date.

Respectfully yours,
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William Dunnegan

Cc: Sam P. Israel, Esqg. (By e-mail)
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